EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 12 OCTOBER 2021 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

INCLUSIVE VILLAGE

Need to ask what people want. This could be a budget project.

RESOLVED: That the above information was noted.

Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair, & Cllrs Woolley (took the minutes), Herring, Rowell & Harrison.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Cllrs Tomlinson & Peacock.	148/21
CO-OPTION RESOLVED: That Mr Derek Rowell be co-opted onto East Ayton Parish Council.	149/21
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	150/21
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: • Extra-Ordinary Minutes – 5 September 2021. • Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 14 September 2021.	151/21
PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	152/21
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	153/21
SECTION 106 MONIES Agreed to defer this item in order that members can offer ideas. RESOLVED: That the above item be deferred.	154/21
HOUSING STRATEGY A discussion took place regarding the above strategy including private rental sector. Builders/developers should develop social housing together. Beyond Housing owns most of the rental stock RESOLVED: That the above comments be agreed.	155/21
PLANNING NYM/2021/0587/FL Application: for construction of single storey side/rear extension to form storage area (revised scheme to planapproval NYM/2018/0256/FL) Site Address: 1 Main Street, East Ayton RESOLVED: That the comments from the last application be repeated.	nning 156/21
21/01315/HS Proposal: Extension to existing garage Site Address: 15 Betton Rise East Ayton RESOLVED: No Objections.	157/21

158/21

Cllr Herring addressed members regarding this item including: facilities map of village, accessibility for people.

SEACUT RESOLVED: That the above item be deferred.	159/21
CHRISTMAS LIGHTS 19 x small trees in brackets above properties on Main Street. 1 x large tree in churchyard. Neil Barnes to erect the trees. RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.	160/21
 PROJECTS FOR 2022/2023 Inclusive village – funds for map showing amenities. Quiet Lane – No cars signs and cyclists signs. Platinum Jubilee – trees. Stone planters. Wildlife area. RESOLVED: That the above items to be budgeted for in 2022/2023. 	161/21
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Cllr Phillips attended a meeting at Hutton le Hole regarding tourism and land lines. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	162/21
FINANCE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £2,029.83. RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed. RESOLVED: That the Conclusion of External Audit/ External Auditors Report had been returned showing no items of concern.	163/21 164/21 165/21
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA RESOLVED: That the following items be put on the next agenda: • Grants • Verges – Quiet area • Grit bin – Carr Lane	166/21
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: 9 November 2021.	167/21
Signed	

Dated.....